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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

THROUGH : SALVACIDN 1\4 RITUAL

Chairperson, DA-BAR Review Committee On Selection, Hiring, And

Adoption of Compensation System for Contract of Service (COS)
Personnel

FROM : HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT UNIT (HRMU)

SUBJECT t Submission of Shortlisted Applicants

We are formally submitting the shortlisted applicants for the following positions and
their area of assignment as deliberated by the DA-BAR Review Committee On Selection,
Hiring, and Adoption of Compensation System for Contract of Service (COS) Personnel:

No. of Vacancies Position Division /Unit
1 Project Development Officer I PDD- PPES
1 Project Development Officer I PDD-IDS
1 Project Development Officer I PDD-IEPS
1 Project Development Officer I PDD-TMS
1 Project Development Officer I PDD- ACEF
1 Project Evaluation Officer II PMELD-IRS
2 Project Evaluation Officer I PMELD- RMS
2 Project Evaluation Officer I PMELD- ACEF
1 Artist Nlustrator 11 KMISD-ACS

Attached herewith are the matrices of the shortlisted applicants, their Individual
Assessment Sheets (IAS), Personal Data Sheets (CS Form 212 (Revised 2017)), results
of the applicants’ examinations and interviews. Please also find attached the highlights

of the March 13, 2024 meeting and Board Resolutions of the DA-BAR COS Review
Committee for their endorsed applicants.

_For your perusal and further instructions.

]?;%E RAY P. LAGUNA

Head, HRMU
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